

Nancy Marconi

From: Nancy Marconi
Sent: July 13, 2017 4:54 PM
To: 'Adrian Pye'
Subject: RE: Ontario Fair Hydro Plan Phase 1 Charge Types

Thanks Adrian! Hope all is well with you.

Nancy Marconi

Manager, Supply & Infrastructure | Applications | Ontario Energy Board

2300 Yonge Street, 27th Floor | Toronto, Ontario | M4P 1E4

Tel: 416.440.7680 | Cell: 647.292.3225 | Fax: 416.440.7656

www.oeb.ca

From: Adrian Pye [mailto:Adrian.Pye@ieso.ca]
Sent: July-12-17 2:12 PM
To: Nancy Marconi
Subject: FYI: Ontario Fair Hydro Plan Phase 1 Charge Types

Nancy,

I sent this to Ted. Not sure if you and your team are involved with this but in case you are wanted you to be aware.

Hope all is well.

Adrian

From: Adrian Pye
Sent: July 12, 2017 1:42 PM
To: Theodore Antonopoulos (Theodore.Antonopoulos@oeb.ca)
Subject: Ontario Fair Hydro Plan Phase 1 Charge Types

Ted,

Attached you will find a breakdown of new charge types created to settle Phase 1 of the Ontario Fair Hydro Plan (OFHP).

If you have any questions or concerns call me on my cell or email me, I'm out of the office until next Wednesday.

Adrian

Adrian Pye | Senior Regulatory Analyst, IESO | 120 Adelaide St W, Suite 1600, Toronto M5H 1T1
P: 416.506.2858 C: 905.601.2858

This e-mail message and any files transmitted with it are intended only for the named recipient(s) above and may contain information that is privileged, confidential and/or exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If you are not the intended recipient(s), any dissemination, distribution or copying of this e-mail message or any files transmitted with it is strictly prohibited. If you have received this message in error, or are not the named recipient(s), please notify the sender immediately and delete this e-mail message.